# FABIO BIFFI



# CONTACTS

**Permit type:** B permit **Phone:** +41 076 5219747

Email: fabiobiffi2000@gmail.com

Website: fabiobiffi.it

 ${\bf Github}: github.com/fabiobiffi$ 

**LinkedIn**: linkedin.com/in/fabio-biffi/ **Address:** Via Monte Boglia 13, Lugano

6900

# ABOUT ME

My name is Fabio Biffi and I'm a full-stack developer specializing in Python. I'm a curious person who loves programming, always on the lookout for new challenges and innovative solutions. In my free time, I enjoy reading, watching movies, and experimenting with cooking.

# SKILLS

HTML | CSS | JavaScript | TypeScript | Angular | VueJS | jQuery | Python (Django, Flask) | PHP (Laravel) | MySQL | PostgreSQL | MongoDB | SQLite | Redis | Django | Flask | FastAPI | Docker | Kubernetes | Nomad | AWS | Microsoft Azure | Google Cloud Platform | Git | GitHub | GitLab | Bitbucket | Jenkins | GitHub Actions | Linux | Unix | Nginx | Apache | RESTful APIs | GraphQL | SSL/TLS | OAuth | JWT (JSON Web Tokens) | Unit Testing | Integration Testing | Test-Driven Development | Prometheus | Grafana | Adaptability | Problem Solving | Effective Communication | Team Collaboration | Critical Thinking | Time Management | Scrum | Kanban | GraphOL | RabbitMO | WebSockets | Serverless Architecture | DevOps Practices | Continuous Deployment (CD) | Mobile Development | Responsive Design

# **WORK EXPERIENCES**

# CAMARASOFT S.A.

#### **FULL STACK ENGINEER**

June 2022 - now











#### I worked at Camarasoft as a Full Stack Engineer.

I was responsible for developing new features for the company's product, a well-known high-traffic classifieds website (1+ million unique visitors per day). My role involved implementing core application functionalities, with a focus on the online payment aspect. I worked with modern technologies such as Python, Django, FastAPI, Vue3, Docker, and more.

I learned how to write highly optimized code to function across a wide range of devices (**desktop** and **mobile**) and optimized to make the most of available resources.

Additionally, I gained experience working in a globally distributed team, learning to communicate effectively with colleagues from different nations.

## INSPIRING SOFTWARE S.R.L.

#### **FULL STACK ENGINEER**

September 2019 - June 2022







I worked at Inspiring Software as a Full Stack Engineer.

Initially, I focused on the **frontend** development using **Angular** for the platform that the company sells to its clients.

The platform aims to help other companies automate and make certain business processes smarter. There were modules dedicated to predicting machinery failures through **AI**, modules for human resource management, modules for managing physical assets, and much more.

Later on, I worked on the **backend** of the same platform, where I learned to use the **Django** framework and **DjangoRestFramework** for the development of **REST APIs**.

I was responsible for managing a small team of 5 developers.

# **EDUCATION**

## IIA A. EINSTEIN

High school | September 2014 - July 2019

Studied computer science in high school. Experience with Microsoft Office package, programming languages such Java, Php, Javascript, html, css, C and C++

#### CISCO CCNA ROUTING AND SWITCHING

Certification | 2019

https://www.netacad.com/courses/networking/ccna-introduction-networks

#### CISCO IT ESSENTIAL

Certification | 2018

https://www.netacad.com/courses/os-it/it-essentials